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NOTICE OF MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 38™ Annual General Meeting of Samtel India Limited will be held on Wednesday,
the 30" day of September, 2020 at 10. 30 AM through Video Conferencing (“VC’)/Other Audio Visual Means
(‘OAVM’) to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended
31st March, 2020 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and in this regard,
to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31,
2020 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as circulated to the Members, be and are
hereby considered and adopted.”

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Alka Kaura (DIN 00687365) who retires by rotation and being eligible
offers herself for re-appointment and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 Mrs. Alka Kaura (DIN 00687365) , who retires by rotation at this meeting be and is
hereby appointed as a Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. Appointment of Mr. Dhruv Sethi (DIN 08558395) as an Independent Director of the Company
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special

Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act’) read with Schedule IV of the Act, the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules,
2014 and other applicable provisions of the Act [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof] and Regulation 17 and other applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’), as amended from time to time, Mr. Dhruv Sethi
(DIN: 08558395), who was appointed as an additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors on
01st October, 2019 and holds office upto the ensuing Annual General Meeting and who being eligible for
appointment as an Independent Director has given his consent along with a declaration that he meets the criteria
for independence under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations and in
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respect of whom the Company has received a Notice in writing from a Member under Section 160(1) of the Act
proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of
the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office uptolst October, 2024.

4. Shifting of Registered Office of the Company from the State of Rajasthan to the State of Delhi
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or without modification(s) as a Special

Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 12, 13 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with Rule 30 of the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s), or reenactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and subject to
the approval of the Regional Director, North Western Region Directorate, Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India and/or any other authority(ies) as may be prescribed from time to time and subject to such
other approvals, permissions and sanctions, as may be required under the provisions of the said Act or under
any other law for the time being in force, consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded
for shifting the Registered Office of the Company from the State of Rajasthan and that Clause Il of the
Memorandum of Association of the Company be substituted with the following clause: 11.

The Registered Office of the Company will be situated in the State of Delhi

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”,
which term shall deem to include any of its duly constituted Committee) or any officer/executive/representative
and/or any other person so authorized by the Board, be hereby authorized on behalf of the Company to make
any modifications, changes, variations, alterations or revisions stipulated by any authority, while according
approval, consent as may be considered necessary and to appoint counsels/consultant and advisors, file
applications/petitions, issue notices, advertisements, obtain orders for shifting of Registered Office from the
authorities concerned and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in its absolute discretion,
deem necessary and to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard without requiring
the Board to secure any further consent or approval of the members of the Company.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
Sd/-
Satish K Kaura
Chairman & Managing Director
Place: New Delhi
Date: 14th August, 2020
Registered Office:
Village Naya Nohra, Tehsil Ladpura,
Kota Baran Road, Kota (Rajasthan)
Corporate Office:
3" Floor, J K Building, Local Shopping Complex,
Masjid Moth, Greater Kailash — Il, New Delhi — 110048.
Email: samtel.india@gmail.com
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Notes:

1.

Considering the present COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide its Circular
dated May 5, 2020 read togeather with circulars dated April 18, 2020 and April 13, 2020 (collectively referred
to as “MCA Circulars™) permitted convening the Annual General Meeting through Video Conferencing (‘VC’)
or Other Audio Visual Means (*OAVM?), without the physical presence of members at a common venue. In
accordance with the MCA Circulars, provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI Listing
regulations’), the AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OVAM. The deemed venue for the AGM
shall be the Registered Office of the Company.

A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Special Business to be
transacted at the AGM is annexed hereto.

The relevant details of the Directors seeking re-appointment/appointment under Item Nos. 2 to 3 pursuant to
Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) and as required under Secretarial Standard — 2 on
General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, are annexed hereto.

Generally a member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. Since this
AGM is being held through VC/OVAM pursuant to MCA Circulars, physical attendance of members
has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility to appoint proxy(ies) by the members will not be
available for the AGM and hence the Proxy form and Attendance Slip are not annexed hereto.

Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the route map of the venue of the meeting is not annexed
hereto.

In terms of the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mrs. Alka Kaura, Director retire by
rotation at the meeting. The Nomination and remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the
Company commend her re-appointment.

Mrs. Alka Kaura is interested in the Ordinary Resolutions set out at item No. 2, of the Notice with regard to
her re-appointment. Mr. Satish K Kaura, Managing Director related to Mrs. Alka Kaura may be deemed to be
interested in the resolution set out set out at item No. 2 of the Notice. The other relatives of Mrs. Alka Kaura
may be deemed to be interested in the resolutions set out at item No. 2 of the Notice, respectively, to the extent
of their shareholding interest, if any in the Company. Save and except the above, none of the Directors/Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in the ordinary resolution set out in item No 1 to 2 of the Notice.

DISPATCH OF ANNUAL REPORT THROUGH ELECTRONIC MODE

In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, Notice of AGM along with the
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10.

11.

Annual Report 2019-20 is being sent only through electronic mode to those members whose email addresses
are registered with the Company/Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual report will also
be available on the Company’s website www.samtel-india.com websites of Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
at www.bseindia.com respectively, and on the website of Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent, MCS Share

Transfer Agents Ltd. at www.mcstregistrars.com

For receiving all communication (including Annual Report) from the Company electronically
(&) Members holding shares in physical mode and who do not have registered/updated their email address
with the Company are requested to register/update the same by writing to the Company with details of
folio number and attaching a self-attested copy of PAN Card at the email id samtel.india@gmail.com /
rkbhalla@samtelgroup.com.
(b) Members holding shares in dematerialized mode are requested to register/update their email address
with the relevant Depository Participant.

Process and manner for Members opting to vote through electronic means:

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, and SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 and as per the Listing Agreement, the Company is pleased to provide to the Members the
facility to exercise their right to vote at the 38" Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the
business may be transacted through the e-voting services provided by National Security Depository Ltd.
(NSDL).

PROCEDURE FOR JOINING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM

To join the meeting, the Members of the Company are requested to follow procedures as detailed below:
Meeting Room: https://meetingsapac46.webex.com/meet/Samtel_Group

0] Meeting No.: 165 164 3457

(i) Password: SILAGM2020

The members can join the meeting from their own computer/ phone or any other mean of ~ media gadget.
In order to join the meeting, the members are request to follow the below steps:

e Type the Meeting Room link in your computer or mobile phone or any other electronic media  gadget
browser

o If it prompts, please open the Webex app if you have it, or click on *‘Join from Browser’.

e Enter your and email 1D, and click on "Join Meeting’.

o Alternatively, if you have the Webex app, you can ‘Join’ the meeting by entering meeting no. and
Password.

e Once, the members joined the meeting he/she has to state the Name/Folio no./ DPID-ClientID for the
purpose of verification

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:
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How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned
below:
Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.
Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholders’ section.

3. Anew screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices
after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast
your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat |Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in demat | 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digit Client ID
account with NSDL. For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID
is 12****** then your user ID is IN3QQ***12%*****

b) For Members who hold shares in demat | 16 Digit Beneficiary 1D

account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is
12%x*FHdxxkdkdxx*k then  your user ID s

12**************

c) For Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered
Form. with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is
101456 then user ID is 101456001***

5. Your password details are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to
login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the
‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial
password’, you need enter the ‘initial password” and the system will force you to change
your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘“initial password’?
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0] If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your
‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent
to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment
i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8
digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or
folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User
ID’ and your “initial password’.

(i) If your email 1D is not registered, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to
you on your postal address.

6. Ifyou are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your
password:

a) Click on “Eorgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat
account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request
at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your
PAN,your name and your registered address.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the
check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Details on Step 2 is given below:

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-Voting.
Then, click on Active Voting Cycles.

After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are
holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote.

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares
for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation
page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature
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of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to
jatinfcs@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

2. ltisstrongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts
to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the *“Forgot User
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset

the password.
3. Incase of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting
user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll

free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions proposed in the Notice shall be deemed to

be passed on the date of the meeting i.e. Wednesday, the 30" September, 2020.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from Friday, the

25™ day of Sept. 2020 to Tuesday, the 29" day of Sept. 2019 (both days inclusive).

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change of address immediately to the

Company’s Share Registrars and Transfer Agents. Members holding shares in electronic form must send the

advice about change in address to their respective Depository Participant only and not to the Company or the

Company’s Share Registrars and Transfer Agents.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized

form to eliminate risks associated with physical shares and for ease in portfolio management. Members can

contact the Company’s Share Registrars and Transfer Agents for assistance in this regard.

Nomination Facility:
As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, facility for making nomination is available for
the Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members holding shares in single name and who have not
yet registered their nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. 1f a Member
desires to cancel the earlier nomination and record fresh nomination, he may submit the same in Form No. SH-
14. Both Forms are appended at the end of the Annual Report. Members holding shares in physical form are
requested to submit the forms to the Company’s Share Registrars and Transfer Agents. Members holding shares
in electronic form may obtain Nomination forms from their respective Depository Participant.

Unclaimed Dividends:
(a) Transfer to General Revenue Account:
Pursuant to Section 205A of the Companies Act, 1956, all unclaimed/ unpaid dividends up to the financial
year ended 31st March, 1996 have been transferred to the General Revenue Account of the Central
Government. Members who have not yet encashed their dividend warrants for the said period are requested
to forward their claims in Form No. Il prescribed under the Companies Unpaid Dividend (Transfer to
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General Revenue Account of the Central Government) Rules, 1978 to Office of the Registrar of Companies,
NCT of Delhi & Haryana.

(b) Transfer to the Investor Education and Protection Fund:
Members are hereby informed that after the amendment of the Companies Act, 1956, w.e.f. 31st October,
1998, the Company is obliged to transfer any money lying in the Unpaid Dividend Account, which remains
unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of such transfer to the Unpaid Dividend
Account, to the credit of Investor Education and Protection Fund (“the Fund”) established by the Central
Government. In accordance with Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956, no claim shall lie against the
Company or Fund in respect of the amounts transferred to the Fund.
All the unpaid dividends have already been transferred to the IEPF Account. All unclaimed dividends
transferred to IEPF Authority can be claimed back from the IEPF Authority. For details please visit
www.iepf.gov.in.

17. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are,
therefore, requested to submit their PAN details to their respective Depository Participants. Members holding
shares in physical form are requested to submit their PAN details to the Company or its Share Registrars and
Transfer Agents.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
SATISH K KAURA
Chairman & Managing Director

Dated: 14™ August, 2020

Corporate Office:

3" Floor, J K Building, Local Shopping Complex,
Masjid Moth, Greater Kailash — 11,

New Delhi — 110048.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), the following Explanatory Statement sets out all

material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item Nos. 3 and 4 of the accompanying Notice dated August
14, 2020.

Item No.3

Mr. Dhruv Sethi is currently an additional Director of the Company. Mr. Sethi was appointed as a Director of the
Company by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on October 1, 2019 to hold office upto the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and is eligible for appointment on the Board of the Company as an Independent Director. Based
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on the recommendations of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC), the Board of Directors proposes
the appointment of Mr. Sethi as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, for period
upto 1st October, 2024, subject to the approval of the Members by a Special Resolution. The Company has in terms
of Section 160(1) of the Act received a notice from a Member proposing his candidature for the office of Director.
As per the recommendations of the NRC, given his background, experience, the Board is of the opinion that Mr.
Bhalla’s association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is therefore desirable to avail his services
as an Independent Director.

The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Sethi confirming that he meets the criteria of independence as
prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations’). In terms of Regulation 25(8) of the Listing Regulations,
Mr. Sethi has confirmed that he is not aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be reasonably
anticipated that could impair or impact his ability to discharge his duties. Mr. Sethi has also confirmed that he is
not debarred from holding the office of Director by virtue of any SEBI Order or any such authority pursuant to
circulars dated 20th June, 2018 issued by BSE Limited pertaining to enforcement of SEBI Orders regarding
appointment of Directors by the listed companies. Further, Mr. Sethi is not disqualified from being appointed as
Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as Director. In the opinion of the Board,
Mr. Sethi fulfills the conditions specified in the Act and the Listing Regulations for appointment as an Independent
Director and that he is independent of the Management. A copy of the draft letter for appointment of the Independent
Director setting out the terms and conditions of his appointment is available for inspection by the Members at the
Registered Office of the Company during the business hours (except on Saturdays and Sundays) and will also be
kept available at the venue of the AGM till the conclusion of the AGM.

Mr. Sethi is a Post Graduate with considerable experience in the field of Accounts, Finance & Business
Administration.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the Act, Regulation 17 of the Listing
Regulations and other applicable provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, the appointment of Mr. Sethi as
Independent Director is now placed for the approval of the Members by a Special Resolution.

The Board commends the Special Resolution set out in Item No. 3 of the accompanying Notice for approval of the
Members.

Except Mr. Sethi and his relatives, none of the Directors or KMP of the Company and their respective relatives is
concerned or interested in the resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the accompanying Notice. Mr. Dhruv Sethi is
not related to any other Director or KMP of the Company.

Item No.4
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Presently, the Registered Office of the Company is situated in Kota in the State of Rajasthan and the Head Office
overseeing the day to day operations of the Company is situated at New Delhi. To exercise better administrative
and economic control and enable the Company to rationalize and streamline its operations as well as the
management of affairs, the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on August 13, 2019 has
recommended to shift the Registered Office of the Company from the State of Rajasthan to State of Delhi.

The shifting of Registered Office from the State of Rajasthan to the State of Delhi is in the best interest of the
Company, shareholders and all concerned parties and will not be detrimental to the interest of members of the
public, shareholders, creditors, in any manner whatsoever.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 12, 13, 110 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act read with
applicable Rules and Regulations made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof for the time being in force), shifting of the Registered Office from one State to another and alteration of
Clause Il of the Memorandum of Association (the “MOA”) of the Company requires the approval of the members
of the Company by means of a Special Resolution and approval of the Central Government (power delegated to
Regional Director).

The members of the Company had approved the proposal for shifting of the Registered Office in the 37" Annual
General Meeting of the Company, however, the same could not be acted upon. Accordingly, as a matter of abundant
precaution, the proposal is being placed afresh for the approval of the Members.

In light of the above facts, the approval of the members is sought through e-voting for shifting of the Registered
Office of the Company from the State of Rajasthan to the State of Delhi and consequently for altering Clause Il of
the MOA.

Copy of the existing MOA, copy indicating the proposed amendments and other allied documents, if any, being
referred in this resolution would be available for inspection by the members, free of cost, at the Registered Office
and Head Office of the Company during business hours on all working days (except Saturday and Sunday), up to
and including the last date of voting through e-voting.

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their relatives are concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise in the said resolution except to the extent of their shareholding, if any.

The Board recommends the resolution under Item No. 4 for approval of the members as a Special Resolution.

Details of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the AGM

[Pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard - 2 on General
Meetings]

‘ Name of Director ‘ Alka Kaura Dhruv Sethi
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Date of Birth

19-12-1950

18-10-1986

Date of Appointment

20-03-2015

01-10-2019

Expertise in specific
functional areas

Mrs. Kaura is Professional Woman
Director has considerable
experience in the filed of General
Administration.

Mr. Dhruv Sethi is a Professional
& Master Degree holder in
Business Administration. Throw
knowledge &  expertise in
Accounts & Financial Stream.

Qualifications

Graduate

Post Graduate

List of companies in
which Directorship
held as on 31.03.2018

Public Limited:

Samtel India Ltd.

Samtel Machines & Projects Ltd.
Punswat Consultants Ltd.

Swaka Consultants Ltd.

Private Limited:

Public Limited:
Samtel India Ltd.
Samtel Glass Ltd.

Private Limited:

Fame Mercantile Pvt. Ltd. Nil
Paramount Capfin Lease Pvt. Ltd.
Blue Bell Trade Links Pvt. Ltd.
Chairman/Member of | Member: Chairman:
Mandatory Committee | Remuneration Audit Committee -  Samtel India
Committee —  Samtel India | Ltd.
Ltd. Stakeholders
Audit Committee -  Samtel India | Relationship
Ltd. Committee - Samtel India
Stakeholders Ltd.
Relationship
Committee - Samtel India | Remuneration
Ltd. Committee —  Samtel India

Ltd.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE - 2019-20

Corporate Governance

In compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (LODR) as amended from time to time (“the Listing Regulations™), the
Company submits the Report on Corporate Governance followed by the Company

1. Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance

Samtel India Limited is highly committed to upholding corporate governance values and has been
practicing the principles of good corporate governance over the years. Samtel is an organisation that
strives for excellence with the objective of enhancing shareholder value. In achieving this overriding
objective, it has always endeavored to be a transparent and an accountable corporate citizen. Samtel
India Limited is led by a strong and highly independent Board, which provides it strong oversight and
strategic counsel. The Company has established systems and procedures to ensure that the Board of the
Company is well-informed and well-equipped to fulfill its oversight responsibilities and to provide
management the strategic direction it needs to create long-term shareholder value.

2. Board of Directors
a) Composition & Category of the Board (As on March 31, 2020)

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of four Directors, out of which two Directors
are non executive and independent. The Non Executive Directors are proficient in their own fields
and bring with them decades of experience in the areas of finance, technology, legal and general
management.

During the year under review, Mr. Dhruv Sethi was inducted on the Board of the Company. Mr.
Sethi was co-opted as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f October 1, 2019.

His term of office as a non executive independent Director will come to an end at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting. Pursuant Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has
received notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the Office of Director of
the Company liable to retire by rotation. Your Directors recommend his appointment to the
members of the Company.

Mr. Uday Sethi, Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company ceased to be Director w.e.f.
1st October, 2019 due to his resignation from the Board. The Directors place on record their deep
appreciation for his valuable guidance and assistance received during the tenure as a Director and
Member / Chairman of various committee of the Directors of the Company.

All independent directors of your company have given declarations confirming that they meet the
criteria of independence as prescribed both under the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Mr. Satish K. Kaura, Chairman & Managing Director, is the only Executive Director of the
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b)

Company who is responsible for overall management of the Company. Mr. Rajesh Bhalla and Mr.
Uday Sethi are the Independent Directors and Mrs. Mrs. Alka Kaura is the only Woman Director
on the Board of the Company.

The composition of the Board is in conformity with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. None of the Directors
on the Board is a member of more than ten committees and Chairman of more than five committees
across all the companies in which he is a Director. All the Directors have made disclosures
regarding their directorships and memberships on various Committees across all companies in
which they are Directors and Members.

Number of Board Meetings and Attendance Record of each Director

During the Financial year 2019-20, the Board of Directors met Six times. The dates on which
meetings were held are 3 May, 2019, 28™ May 2019, 13™ August 2019, 1% October, 2019, 14"
November 2019, and 13" February 2020. The maximum time gap between any two consecutive
meetings was less than four months.

Attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings, Last Annual General Meeting and number of
other Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of Committee of each Director in various
companies are as under

Name of Category/ |No. of No. of Attendanc |No. of No. of
Directors Status of Board Board e in last Directorship| Committee
Directorship|meetings meetings |AGM held |in other positions held
held during |attended |on 30™ Public Chairm |Membe
2019-20 during September |Limited an r
2019-20 , 2019 Companies
Mr. Satish K. |Executive/ 6 6 No 0 0
Kaura Promoter
Director
Mr. Uday Independent 6 3 Yes 0 3
Sethi@ Director
Mrs. Alka Non 6 6 No 0 -
Kaura Executive
Independent
Director
Mr. Rajesh Independent 6 6 No 0 0
Bhalla Director
Mr. Dhruv Additional 6 3 No 0 3
Sethi# Director
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@ Mr. Uday Sethi, Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company ceased to be Director
w.e.f. 1% October, 2019 due to his resignation from the Board.

# Mr. Dhruv Sethi, joined the Board as Non-Executive Independent Director w.e.f. 1% October,
2019.

As mandated by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, all the
Independent Directors on the Company's Board are non-executive and:

> Apart from receiving Director’s remuneration, do not have any material pecuniary relationships or

d)

e)

f)

transactions with the Company, its promoters, its Directors, its senior management or and associates
which may affect independence of the Director
Are not related to promoters or persons occupying management positions at the Board level or at
one level below the Board
Have not been an executive of the Company in the immediately preceding three financial years
Are not partners or executives or were not partners or executives during the preceding three years
of the:
o Statutory Audit Firm or Internal Audit Firm that is associated with the Company
e Legal Firm(s) and Consulting Firm(s) that have a material association with the Company.
Are not material suppliers, service providers or customers or lessors or lessees of the Company,
which may affect independence of the Director
Are not substantial shareholders of the Company i.e. do not own two percent or more of the block
of voting shares.
Have furnished annual disclosure that they satisfy the conditions of their being independent as
laid down under LODR Rules of SEBI and the Listing Agreement.

Disclosure of relationships between Directors inter-se

Except Mr. Satish K Kaura and Mrs. Alka Kaura, none of the Directors are related to each other
within the meaning of the term ‘relative’ as per Section 2(77) of the Companies Act, 20013.

Number of shares and convertible instruments held by Non-Executive Directors

As on March 31, 2019 Mrs. Alka Kaura, Non Executive (Woman) Director holds 8273 number of
equity shares of the Company. None of the Independent Director holds any equity shares in the
Company.

The Company has not issued any convertible instruments.
Board Procedure

The Board Meetings of the Company are convened by the Chairman of the Board. Sufficient notice
in writing is given to all Directors for the Board meetings and/or other Committee Meetings. All
important matters concerning the working of the Company along with requisite details are placed
before the Board.

Information supplied to the Board
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9)

h)

The Board has complete access to all information of the Company including inter-alia, the
information to be placed before the Board of Directors as required under the Listing Regulations.

Compliance Reports of all Laws applicable to the Company

The periodical reports with regard to compliance of all Laws applicable to the Company including
steps taken by the Company to rectify instances of non-compliances, if any, are being reviewed by
the Audit Committee and the Board.

Compensation or Profit Sharing

None of the Director or Promoter of the Company has entered into any agreement for himself or
on behalf of any other person, with any shareholder or any other third party with regard to
compensation or profit sharing in connection with dealings in the securities of the Company.

Independent Directors

Independent Directors plays an important role in the governance process of the Board. They bring
their expertise and experience in the deliberations of the Board. This enriches the decision making
process in the Board meetings with different point of view and experiences.

The independent directors have confirmed that they meet with the criteria of independence laid
down under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations.

As stipulated in the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, a separate meeting of the
Independent Directors of the Company was held on 18™ March, 2020 to review the performance of
the non-independent directors (including Chairman) and the Board as whole. The independent
directors also assessed the quality and time lines of flow of information between the Company
Management and the Board which is necessary to effectively and reasonably perform and discharge
their duties.

The independent directors appointed by the Board are given induction and orientation with respect
to the Company’s vision, core values including ethics, corporate governance practices, financial
matters and business operations by having one to one meeting. During the year under review the
Company has not appointed any independent director.

3. Audit Committee

Presently, the Audit Committee comprises of 3 members viz.Mr. Dhrvu Sethi, Mrs. Alka Kaura and
Mr. Rajesh Bhalla. All members of the Audit Committee are Non-Executive and Independent Directors
except Mrs. Alka Kaura, who is an Non Executive Director. The earlier Chairman of the Audit
Committee, Mr. Uday Sethi, ceased to be the Chairman of the Committee consequent upon his
resignation from the Board of the Company. At present, Mr. Dhruv Sethi is the Chairman of the Audit
Committee. The Members of the Audit Committee have accounting and financial management
expertise.
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The terms of reference, roles and power of the Audit Committee as revised and stipulated by the Board
of Directors from time to time are in conformity and in line with the statutory and regulatory
requirements as prescribed under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations,
which, include the following:

Role of Audit Committee

1)

2)

3)
4)

5)

6)

7)

8)
9)

Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
Company;

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.

Reviewing, with the Management, the annual and periodic financial statements and auditors report

thereon before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

a. Matters required to be included in the directors’ responsibility statements being part of
Directors’ Report in terms of Clause ( ¢) of sub section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013;

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgement by
management;

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;
f. Disclosure of any related party transactions

g. Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board
for approval;

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc), the statement of funds utilized for purposes
other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the
monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

Reviewing and monitoring the auditors’ independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
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10) Valuation of undertakings and assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
11) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

12) Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the
internal control systems;

13) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal
audit department, if any;

14) Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up thereon;

15) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into the matters where
there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature
and reporting the matter to the Board,;

16) Discussion with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any of concern;

17) To look into reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non payment of declared dividend) and creditors.

18) To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

19) Approval of the Chief Financial Officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and
background, etc of the candidate;

20) Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit committee;
In addition to the above, the Audit Committee reviews the following information

a) Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

b) Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee), submitted
by the Management;

c) Management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by statutory auditors;

d) Internal audit reports relating to internal control weakness; and

e) The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor;

Powers of Audit Committee

A) To investigate any activity within its terms of reference

B) To seek any information from any employee

C) To seek outside legal or other professional advice

D) To secure the attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if consider necessary.

Details of Meetings and Attendance

During the year, the Audit Committee met four times on 28" May, 2019, 13" August, 2019, 14"
November, 2019 and 13" February, 2020. The attendance of each Committee members is as under
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. ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|

Name of Directors & Position No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings attended
Mr. Uday Sethi, Chairman@ 4 2
Mr. Dhruv Sethi, Chairman 4 2
Mrs. Alka Kaura, Member 4 4
Mr. Rajesh Bhalla, Member 4 4

@ Mr. Uday Sethi was the Chairman of the Audit Committee and consequent upon his resignation from
the Board he ceased to the Chairman of the Audit Committee with effect from October 1, 2019.
Mr. Dhruv Sethi was appointed as Chairman of the audit committee effective from October 1, 2019.

No sitting is being paid to any member for attending the meeting of the Audit Committee.

The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present in the last Annual General Meeting of the Company
held on 30" Sept. 2019 and presently audit committee consists of three members, out of which two are
independent directors. Mr. Dhruv Sethi is the Chairman of the Committee and the other two members
are Mr. Rajesh Bhalla & Mrs. Alka Kaura.

4. Nomination & Remuneration Committee
Consequent upon the resignation of Mr. Uday Sethi from the Board of Directors, the committee was
reconstituted effective from 1% October, 2019, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee consists of
three members, out of which two are independent directors. Mr. Dhruv Sethi has been nominated as the
Chairman of the Committee and the other two members are Mr. Rajesh Bhalla & Mrs. Alka Kaura.

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee has been delegated the following powers by the Board of
Directors:

a. To fix, revise and recommend the remuneration of the Chairman and Managing Director.
b. To fix, revise and recommend the remuneration structures of the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
of the Company.

In terms of Section 203 of the Act, the following are the KMPs of the Company:

Mr. Satish K Kaura - Managing Director
Mr. Sanjeev Sahajpal - Chief Financial Officer
Ms. Bhavika Sharma - Company Secretary

5. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

Presently, the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee consists of three members viz. Mr. Dhruv Sethi,
Non-Executive Independent Director as Chairman and Mr. Satish K. Kaura and Mrs. Alka Kaura as
Members.

The Committee inter-alia, approves and monitors transfers, transmission, splitting and consolidation
of shares, issue of duplicate share certificates etc. The Committee also looks into redressal of
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shareholders’/investors’ complaints and oversee the performance of the Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent (RTA) and recommends measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor services.

During the year under review the Company has not received any complaint form its
investors/shareholders.

There are no legal proceedings with regard to transfer of shares, except in respect of shares which have
been attached by the Court / Govt. Authorities. Your Company has taken appropriate action to protect
the interest of investors

During the year, the Committee had met 24 times. All the members had attended the meetings.

With a view to regulate trading in Securities by the Directors and Designated Employees, the Company
has adopted a “Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading”.

6. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee

The Company has not constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.
7. Subsidiaries Companies

The Company does not have any subsidiary company.
8. General Body Meetings

(a) The details of the last three Annual General Meetings are as under

AGM | Day, Date & Time Venue No. of special
resolutions
passed
37th |30th September, Village Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Road, 2
2019 at 9.30 A.M. | Tehsil- Ladpura, Distt- Kota, Rajasthan-
324001.
36" |29™ September, 2018 | Village Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Road, 1
at 9.30 AM Tehsil- Ladpura, Distt- Kota, Rajasthan-
324001.
35™ 29" September, 2017 | Village Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Road, 1
at 9.30 AM Tehsil- Ladpura, Distt- Kota, Rajasthan-
324001.

(b) (i) During the year under review, there was no postal ballot conducted by the Company.

(if) In the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Special Resolution (s) as may be considered
necessary/required would be passed through Postal Ballot.

(iii) Procedure for Postal Ballot

For conducting a Postal Ballot, notice specifying the resolution proposed to be passed through
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9.

10.

11.

Postal Ballot as also the relevant explanatory statement & the postal ballot forms are
dispatched to all the shareholders along with self-addressed postage pre-paid/business reply
envelope. The shareholders are requested to send back the postal ballot forms duly filled up
and signed in the postage prepaid/business reply envelopes provided to them by the Company,
so as to reach the scrutinizer (in whose name the envelopes are made) on or before the 30"
day from the date of issue of notice by the Company.

The Company has entered into e-voting registration agreement with CDSL to provide e-voting
facilities to its shareholders.

The Scrutinizer compiles the postal ballot result out of the postal ballot forms found valid and

hands over the results to the Chairman or in his absence to any Director authorized by the

Board. The Chairman or any other Director thereupon declares the results of the postal ballot.
Means of Communication

The quarterly un-audited financial results and annual audited financial results duly approved by the
Board of Directors are sent to Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) where the Company’s shares are listed
immediately after the Board Meeting. The same are widely published in the prescribed format in
leading news papers both in English & Hindi. The Company also posts its financial results for all
quarters on its website and that of the Stock Exchange i.e BSE India Limited through BSE Corporate
Compliance & Listing Center.

CEO/CFO Certifications

The Chairman & Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company have given
annual certification on financial reporting and internal controls to the Board in terms of the Listing
Regulations at its meeting held on 28™ May, 2019.

General Shareholders Information

(&) Annual General Meeting to be held through Video Conferencing (‘VC’)/Other Audio Visual
Means (‘OAVM’) on:

Date 30.09.2020
Day Wednesday
Time 10.30 AM

(b) Tentative Financial Calendar

- Results for quarter ending 30.06.2020 : By mid of August, 2020

- Results for quarter ending 30.09.2020 : By mid of November,2020
- Results for quarter ending 31.12.2020 : By mid of February,2021
- Results for year ending 31.03.2021 : By mid of May, 2021

(c) Book Closure Date
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25" September, 2020 to 29" September, 2020 (Both days inclusive)
(d) Listing of Equity Shares

The equity shares are listed on BSE Limited, Mumbai. The trading symbol is 500371 and the ISIN
in NSDL & CDSL is INE538C01017.

Note: The Company has not paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2019-20.
(e) Stock Market Data at BSE in 2019-20

Month | Open High Low Close No.of No. of | Total
Price Price Price Price Shares | Trades | Turnover

(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
Apr-19 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
May-19 1.80 1.89 1.80 1.89 319 2 592
Jun-19 1.89 1.89 1.89 1.89 200 1 378
Jul-19 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
Aug-19 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
Sep-19 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
Oct-19 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
Nov-19 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
Dec-19 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
Jan-20 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
Feb-20 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
Mar-20 NT NT NT NT NT NT NT
Total 519 3 970

Note: NT - Not Traded due to listing fee was not paid to stock exchange.

(f) Address for correspondence for share transfer and related matters
For shares held in physical form:
The Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA) :

MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited,

F — 65, 1% Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase I,

New Delhi -110020.

Phone : (011) 41406149, 41406151 & 52, 41609386, 41703885
Fax :(011) 41709881

Note: The company is not accepting any physical shares for transfer in pursuant to the direction
of Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), request for physical transfer of shares will not
be entertained and processed effective from December 5, 2018.
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For conversion of shares into Demat form: To be submitted with your respective depository
participant

(g) Share Transmission cum Transfer / Duplicate shares in physical form:

Presently, the process for the shares, which are received in physical form for transmission or issue
in duplicate, are being completed on completion of all formalities as per required rules, subject to
the documents being valid and complete in all respects.

(h) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31.03.2020

Category No. of %age of
S. Shares shares
No.
1 |Promoters & Associates 3126485 44,11
2 |Non-Resident Indians 167202 2.36
3 |Overseas Bodies Corporates 414349 5.85
4 |Mutual Fund & UTI 5430 0.08
5 FIIS 585 0.01
6 |Banks/Financial Institutions/Insurance Companies 344703 4.86
7 | Indian Bodies Corporate 1343616 18.95
8 | Indian Public 1685499 23.78
9 |Trusts 74 0.00
Total 7087943 100
Including 7409 partly paid up equity shares.
(i) Categories of Shareholders as on 31.3.2020
Range / Category Nos. of % age to total | Nos. of %age to
(Number of shares) shareholders | shareholders | Shares equity capital
held
1 500 6613 93.54 684348 9.65
501 1000 211 2.99 173803 2.45
1001 2000 102 1.45 158250 2.23
2001 3000 45 0.64 117757 1.66
3001 4000 19 0.28 60680 0.86
4001 5000 21 0.30 98496 1.39
5001 10000 24 0.31 166940 2.35
10001 50000 21 0.30 465663 6.58
50001 100000 6 0.08 431409 6.09
100001 | above 8 0.11 4730597 66.74
Total 7070 100 7087943 100

(i) Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity
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As on 31% March 2020, 4522443 numbers (63.81%) of equity shares of Rs.10/- each are in
dematerialized mode. The equity shares of the Company are listed on BSE, which provides
sufficient liquidity to the investors.

(k) Address for Correspondence

The Shareholders may address their communication/grievance/queries suggestions to

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent Registered Office Address Correspondence

MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited, Village Naya Nohra | 3" Floor, J K Building,

F — 65, Ist Floor, Tehsil- Ladpura Local Shopping Complex,

Okhla Industrial Area, Phase I, Kota Baran Road Masjid Moth, Greater Kailash I1,
New Delhi - 110020. Kota - 324001 New Delhi - 110 025

Phone : (011) 41406149, 41406151 & (Rajasthan) Phone : 011 - 4242 4000

52, 41609386, 41703885 Fax 011 - 4242 4099

Fax  :(011) 41709881 website: www.samtel.india.ltd.com
Email id:admin@mcsregistrar.com

12. Disclosures
(a) Related Party Transactions

During the year, the Company has no materially significant related party transactions with any of
related party, which is considered to have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at
large. Suitable disclosures as required by the Indian Accounting Standards -24 (Ind AS-24) has
been made in the Notes on the Financial Statements.

All related party transactions are in the ordinary course of business and on arms’ length basis.

(b) Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism
The Company has drawn up and implemented the Whistle Blower Policy duly approved by the
Board.

(¢) Accounting Treatment

In the preparation of financial statements, the Company has followed the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India (ICAI) to the extent
applicable.

(d) Risk Management

The Company has laid down procedures to inform the members of the Board about the risk
assessment and minimization procedures. The Company has framed the risk assessment and
minimization procedure, which is reviewed by the Board from time to time.

(e) Proceeds from Public Issue, Rights Issue, Preferential I1ssue, FCCB lIssue
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(f)

(9)

During the year, the Company has not raised any funds from public issue, rights issue, preferential
issue and FCCB issue.

Management Discussion and Analysis
Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report.

Penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any Statutory
Authority

No penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any
other statutory authority on any matter related to Capital Markets during the last three (3) years.

However, the company has received notice from the Registrar of companies, Rajasthan with regard
to non-appointment of Key Managerial Person. The same was replied to the satisfaction of the
Registrar of Companies Rajasthan. Subsequently the company has appointed Key Managerial
Person as mandated under section 205 of the companies act 2013.

(h) Code of Conduct

@)

The Company has in place a comprehensive Code of Conduct (the Code) applicable to all the
Directors.

Review of Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Board in its report to the Members of the Company have confirmed that the Annual Financial
Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 have been prepared as per applicable Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) and policies and that sufficient care has been taken for maintaining adequate
accounting records.

The Company has complied with all the applicable conditions of Corporate Governance
requirements as stipulated in the Listing Regulations.

13. Other Requirements as per Listing Regulations

(i)

The Board

The Chairman of the Company is the Executive Chairman. All Directors including Independent
Directors are appointed/re-appointed by the Board from time to time.

(ii) Shareholders’ Right

The quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results of the Company are published in the news
papers and are also posted on the Company’s website.

(iii) Audit Qualifications

Qualifications of the Statutory Auditors have been adequately dealt with in the Directors’ Report
to the Members of the Company.

14. Compliance Certificate
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Compliance Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary is annexed herewith.
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR 2019-20

The Members,
SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

Regd. Office:
Village Naya Nohra, Tehsil Ladpura, Kota,
Kota Baran Road, Kota, (Rajasthan) 324 001

1.

4.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED CIN:
L31909RJ1981PLC012073 for the 12 months period from April 1, 2019 to March 31, 2020, as stipulated in SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (LODR) / the Listing Agreement executed by the
said Company with Stock Exchange where the shares of the Company are listed.

The compliance of conditions of corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliances of the
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statement of the
Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, we certify that, except
(a) company has not paid listing fee since 2015-16 (b) The Company's equity shares is not quoted at BSE due to non
payment of Listing fee and the promoters holding have also been freezed in compliance to SEBI regulation.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Jatin Gupta & Associates.
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

(Jatin Gupta)

Proprietor

C.P.No0.5236

TR-1, Top Floor, Plot No. 3,

Anupam Plaza, LSC, Mayur Vihar,

Phase I, Delhi 110 091 (Above Yes Bank Limited)
Place : New Delhi

Date : 14™ August 2020
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND OUTLOOK:

The year under review has been a difficult year for the Company. Although, the efforts of the Company to
diversify its business activities have met with some success, but the Company needs to put more efforts to
get rid of initial bottlenecks including infrastructure issues for a much better performance in coming years..

The Company ended the financial year on 31% March, 2020 with revenue as Rs. 26.99 lacs from business
operations. The other income stood at Rs. 2.08 lacs as against other income of Rs. 9.61 lacs of the previous
financial year. The Company ended the financial year with net loss of Rs. 8.33 lacs as against net loss of

Rs. 28.22 lacs during the previous financial year.

The subdued industrial atmosphere and declining trend of diversification and expansion of existing
manufacturing facilities all across the Country has adversely impacted the earlier business plans of the
Company. However, the efforts of the Company to enter into trading activities have shown good results

and the Company is expected to build on the performance for better results in coming years.

BALANCE SHEET ANALYSIS:

a) Loans: Unsecured
Inter Corporate Deposit of Rs. 10.03 lacs was outstanding as on 31% March 2020 (Previous Year

Rs. 10.03 lacs). No loan was availed by the Company during the year under review.

b) Fixed Assets:
The net fixed assets at the end of the Last financial year were Nil as against Nil as on 31" March,
2020.

C) Current Assets:
The total current assets increased to Rs. 666.96 lacs as on 31* March, 2020 from Rs. 641.54 lacs
as on 31° March, 2019.

Cash and Bank Balances increased to Rs. 38.35 lacs from Rs. 34.54 lacs. Loans and advances
decreased to Rs. 598.63 lacs this year from Rs. 605.21 lacs at the end of the previous year.

d) Current Liabilities:
Current Liabilities have also increased to Rs. 532.26 lacs as on 31% March, 2020 from Rs. 526.97

lacs as on 31 March, 2020.
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & ITS ADEQUACY:

The Company has in place adequate internal audit and control systems. The Company has an independent
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audit committee which exercises requisite powers and control as envisaged in SEBI (LODR) Regulations
2015 and as per the Listing Agreement.

M/s Jatin Gupta & Associates has been appointed as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company and M/s. R.
Sharma & Associates, New Delhi has been appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS:

The efforts of the Company to explore and engage in trading activities have shown some results during the
year under review. The analysis of market, indicates a growing trend in trading of electronic goods. The
Company would like to explore the opportunity more so as to establish itself as a trading house in years to

come.

To further the business interest and have a continuous revenue flow, the Management is exploring various

other opportunities including manufacturing activities.

However, such activities will be initiated only after carrying out all due diligence and obtaining requisite
statutory approval and the same can be time consuming. Availability of fund is also very crucial for

commencing any new business activities.
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statement in this 'Management Discussion and Analysis Report' describing the Company's objectives and
expectations may be considered as ‘forward looking statements' within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. Actual results might differ substantially or materially from those expressed or implied. The
Company undertakes no obligation to publicly update these forward-looking statements to reflect

subsequent events or circumstances.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To the Members of Samtel India Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Thirty Seventh Annual Report on the business and operations
of the Company together with the audited financial results for the financial year ended March 31, 2020.

Financial Results

(Rs in Lacs)
Particulars Financial ~ Year | Financial Year
2019-20 2018-19
Revenue from operations (Gross) 29.99 0.00
Less : Excise Duty 0.00 0.00
Revenue from operations (Net) 29.99 0.00
Other Income 2.08 9.61
Profit/ (-) Loss before Interest, Depreciation and Tax 3.30 9.61
Interest 5.59 5.53
Depreciation 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) after Tax (8.33) (28.22)
Provision for Tax Nil Nil
Deferred Tax Assets Nil Nil
Profit /(Loss) for the year (8.33) (28.22)

The Company does not propose to transfer any amount to the General Reserves.
Dividend
Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended 2019-20.

Change in Nature of Business

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company.

Material Events Occurring after Balance Sheet Date

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which
have occurred between the end of financial year to which the balance sheet relates and the date of this report.

Material Changes and Commitments, if any

During the year under review, there have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial
position of the Company.

Share Capital

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on 31st March, 2020 was Rs. 708.42 lacs. During the year under review,
the Company has not issued any shares. The Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights. It
has neither issued employee stock options nor sweat equity shares and does not have any scheme to fund its
employees to purchase the shares of the Company.

As on March 31, 2020 none of the Directors of the Company except the following, held shares or convertible
instruments of the Company
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Name of the Director Equity Shares Held
Mr. Satish K Kaura 38067
Mrs. Alka Kaura 8273

Company Performance

During the financial year under review, the Company registered Revenue / other income of Rs. 32.07 lakhs as
against Revenue / other income of Rs. 9.61 lakhs. The Company ended the financial year with net loss of Rs.
8.33 lakhs as against net loss of Rs. 28.22 lakhs during the previous financial year.

As reported earlier, the Company’s business of supply of man power suffered a severe setback due to rapid
atomization of manufacturing process by big industrial houses and closing down of small industrial units due
to lack of business and high cost of operations. Further, the Company’s efforts to enter into manufacturing
activities has not yielded any positive results. Therefore, to sustain and take the Company forward, your
Directors are exploring options of trading and have made a beginning in last couple of years. Your Directors
are hopeful of much better performance in years to come.

Future Outlook

Considering the present market scenario in electronic industry, your Directors are of the view that there is
considerable scope in trading of electronic items. Your Directors are hopeful that the trading activities will
bring good business opportunities and better financial results in the years to come.

Erosion of Net-Worth

Due to continuing losses, the net-worth of the company had got completely eroded.

Subsidiary Company

Your Company does not have any subsidiary company. Form AOC 1 is given as per Annexure A

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees Or Investments

The Company neither has made any investments nor has given any loans or guarantees or provided any security
during the financial year under review.

Deposits

During the financial year 2019-20, your Company has not invited or accepted any deposits from the public and
as such, no amount on account of principal or interest on public deposits was outstanding as on the date of
balance sheet.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis,
in the ordinary course of business and were in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements (LODR). It establishes various levels of
accountability and overview within the Company, while vesting responsibility for each significant risk.

INTERNAL CONTROLS SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY

The Company’s internal audit systems are geared towards ensuring adequate internal controls commensurate
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with the size and needs of the business, with the objective of efficient conduct of operations through adherence
to the Company’s policies, identifying areas of improvement, evaluating the reliability of Financial Statements,
ensuring compliances with applicable laws and regulations and safeguarding of assets from unauthorized use.

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 Mrs. Alka Kaura, Director
(DIN 00687365) is liable to retire by rotation at the 37th Annual General Meeting of the Company and being
eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. The Board recommends her re-appointment.

The Notice convening the Annual General Meeting includes the proposal for appointment of Mr. Dhruv Sethi
(DIN 08558395) as a Non Executive Indepandent Director for a consecutive terms of 5 years effective from
October 1, 2019 pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150 and 152 read with Sechedule 1V and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification
of Directors) Rules, 2014 and applicable provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Rules, 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being
in force).

Your Directors recommends his appointment as an Non Executive Independent Director of the Company for
a period of 5 years effective from October 1, 2019

Brief resumes of Mrs. Alka Kaura and Mr. Dhruv Sethi have been provided as an Annexure to the Notice
convening the Annual General Meeting.

Mr. Uday Sethi, Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company resigned from the Board effective from
October 1, 2019The Directors place on record their deep appreciation for his valuable guidance and assistance
received during his tenure as a Director and Member / Chairman of various committee of Directors of the
Company

All independent directors of your company have given declarations confirming that they meet the criteria of

independence as prescribed both under the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (‘KMP?)

In terms of Section 203 of the Act, the following are the KMPs of the Company:
Mr. Satish K Kaura - Managing Director

Mr. Sanjeev Sahajpal - Chief Financial Officer
Ms. Bhavika Sharma - Company Secretary

GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

The Company has adopted Governance Guidelines on Board Effectiveness. The Governance Guidelines cover
aspects related to composition and role of the Board, Chairman and Directors, Board diversity, definition of
independence, Director term, retirement age and Committees of the Board. It also covers aspects relating to
nomination, appointment, induction and development of Directors, Director remuneration, Subsidiary
oversight, Code of Conduct, Board Effectiveness Review and Mandates of Board Committees.

Listing
The equity shares of your Company continues to be listed on BSE Limited.

Compliance of the Secretarial Standard issued by ICSI
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The Board confirms that, during the period under review, the Company was in compliance with all applicable
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) as amended from time to
time.

PROCEDURE FOR NOMINATION AND APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible for developing competency requirements for the
Board based on the industry and strategy of the Company. Board composition analysis reflects in-depth
understanding of the Company, including its strategies, environment, operations, financial condition and
compliance requirements.

CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES AND
INDEPENDENCE OF A DIRECTOR:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated the criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes and independence of Directors in terms of provisions of Section 178 (3) of the Act and SEBI
(LODR) Regulations 2015 and as per the Listing Agreement.

Independence: In accordance with the above criteria, a Director will be considered as an “Independent Director’
if he/ she meet with the criteria for ‘Independent Director’ as laid down in the Act and SEBI (LODR)
Regulations 2015 and as per the Listing Agreement.

Qualifications: A transparent Board nomination process is in place that encourages diversity of thought,
experience, knowledge, perspective, age and gender. It is also ensured that the Board has an appropriate blend
of functional and industry expertise. While recommending the appointment of a Director, the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee considers the manner in which the function and domain expertise of the individual
will contribute to the overall skill-domain mix of the Board.

Positive Attributes: In addition to the duties as prescribed under the Act, the Directors on the Board of the
Company are also expected to demonstrate high standards of ethical behavior, strong interpersonal and
communication skills and soundness of judgment. Independent Directors are also expected to abide by the
‘Code for Independent Directors’ as outlined in Schedule 1V to the Act.

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD PERFORMANCE AND PERFORMANCE OF ITS

COMMITTEES AND OF DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(10) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors has undertaken
an evaluation of its own performance, the performance of its Committees and of all the individual
Directors based on various parameters relating to roles, responsibilities and obligations of the Board,
effectiveness of its functioning, contribution of Directors at meetings and the functioning of its
Committees. The Directors expresses their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board, excluding the
Director being evaluated. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors
was carried out by the Independent Directors who also reviewed the performance of the Board as a whole.

Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading

The Company has adopted the Insider Trading Policy of the Company in accordance with the
requirements of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The Insider Trading
Policy of the Company lays down guidelines and procedure to be followed and disclosure to be made
while dealing with shares of the Company, as well as consequences of violation. The Policy has been
formulated to regulate, monitor and ensure reporting and maintain highest ethical standards of dealing
in Company securities.
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REMUNERATION POLICY

At present the Managing Director of the Company does not draw any remuneration. None of the Directors of
the Company as an austerity measure receives any sitting fee or other emoluments.

BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

During the year under review the Directors of the Company met 6 times.

The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

During the year under review, the Audit Committee comprised of 3 (three) Members out of which 2 (two)
were Independent Directors and 1 (one) was a Non-Executive Non-Independent Director. During the year, 4
Audit Committee Meetings were held, details of which are provided in the Corporate Governance Report.
There have been no instances during the year when recommendations of the Audit Committee were not
accepted by the Board.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) and 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of
their knowledge and ability, confirm that:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2020 the applicable
accounting standards have been followed and that there are no material departures;

(i) that the Company has selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the Company for that period;

(iii) that the Company has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) that the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;
(v) that proper internal financial controls to be followed by the Company have been put in place and that

such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively;
(vi) that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws have been put in place and
that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company does not fall under the parameter as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant
Rules thereof.

POLICY ON PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT
WORKPLACE

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adequate mechanism to address
and act upon complaints, if any.

During the year under review the Company neither has any woman employee nor has received any complaint
of sexual harassment.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

No significant material orders have been passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which would impact
the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has formulated a Whistle Blower/Vigil Mechanism Policy to provide Vigil Mechanism for all
concerned including Directors of the Company to report genuine concerns. The provisions of this policy are
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in line with the provisions of Section 179(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

AUDITORS & AUDIT REPORT

M/s. R. Sharma & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Regd. No. 003683) , Statutory Auditors of the Company
hold office upto the conclusion of the 40" Annual General Meeting, who were appointed in the 35" Annual
General Meeting to hold office until the conclusion of 40™ Annual General meeting.

The requirement to place the matter related to appointment of Statutory Auditors for ratification by members
at every annual general meeting is done away with vide notification dated May 07, 2018 issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India. Accordingly, no resolution is proposed for ratification of appointment
of Statutory Auditors.

The observations of the Auditors and the relevant notes on the accounts are self-explanatory.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2019-20 was carried out by Mr.
Jatin Gupta of M/s Jatin Gupta & Associates, New Delhi, a Company Secretaries in Practice. The Secretarial
Audit Report is annexed as Annexure B.

Explanations with regard to the observations/qualifications of the Auditors’ are as under :

1. The listing fee was not paid due to the non-availability of fund with the company and the company has
the views that whenever any commercial activity starts in the company / availability of fund, will submit
its one time settlement proposal for listing fee payment, with the stock exchange in this regard.

2. With regard to non-submission of the capital reconciliation report for the last 3 quarters, this was due to
an application is pending with CDSL with regard to change in RTA and non-receipt of beneficiary /
Benpose data from CDSL. Company was unable to submit these reports with stock exchange due entire
data was not available due to non-furnishing of the data by CDSL. The matter has already been taken with
the higher authority in CDSL directly /through RTA. Reports will be filed once CDSL furnish the data to
company.

DECLARATION UNDER SEBI (LODR) REGULATION 2015 & THE LISTING AGREEMENT

All Directors of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for Board Members and
Senior Management executives for the period April 1, 2019 to March 31, 2020.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company has taken adequate steps to ensure compliance with the provisions of Corporate Governance
as prescribed under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 & the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange.

A separate Report on Corporate Governance alongwith necessary Certificates and Report on Management
Discussion & Analysis are enclosed as part of this Annual Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report and the Report on Corporate Governance, as required under
& SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 & the Listing Agreement, forms part of the Annual Report.

Business Responsibility Statement

As per Regulation 34 of te SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) regulations, 2015 a
Business Responsibility Report is attached as part of the Annual report.
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STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

None of the Directors of your Company is disqualified as per the provisions of Section 164 of the Companies
Act, 2013. All the Directors have made necessary disclosures as required under various provisions of the
Companies Act and SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 & the Listing Agreement.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo
stipulated under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Act read with Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
is annexed as Annexure C.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION

None of the employees of the Company is in receipt of remuneration equal to or in excess of the limits
prescribed under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Act and Rule 12 (1) of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, an extract of Annual Return for the financial year ended March 31, 2020 in MGT -9 is attached
as “Annexure —* to this Report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your Directors wish to thank all the stake holders of the Company for their continued support and co-
operation.
On behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd_
Satish K Kaura
Chairman & Managing Director
New Delhi

August 14, 2020
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ANNEXURE A TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM AOC.1
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Part “A” : Subsidiaries
Part “B”: Associates
The Company does not have any subsidiary company.

ANNEXURE B TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Form MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2019

Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014

To

The Members

Samtel India Limited (The Company)
Village Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Road
Tehsil Ladpura, Kota, Rajasthan 324 001

Company No. : L31909RJ1981PLC012073

1.  We have conducted, the Secretarial Audit of compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
adherence to corporate practices by the Company. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
accordingly expressing our opinion thereupon.

2. We have examined the registers, records, books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and
other records as required to be maintained by the Company for the year ended 31.03.2020 according to
the provisions of :

i.  The Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred as ‘Act’) and Rules made there under and various allied
acts warranting compliance ;

ii.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
iii.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye - Laws framed thereunder ;

v.  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act,1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-
(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations,2011 ;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (LODR ), Regulations, 2015
(Other regulations coming within domain of SEBI Regulations are not referred on account of NIL
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Vi.

Vii.
Viii.

Vii.
Viii.

Xi.
Xii.
Xiii.
Xiv.
XV.
XVi.

(i)

(i)

transactions warranting compliance with those provisions, hence nothing is stated)
No specific act governing operations is applicable, as the Company is not having any operations, hence
we have nothing to comment thereupon.
Other applicable laws including labour law like Factories Act, Payment of Gratuity Act etc.
The Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company;
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following :
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchange(s).

Based on our verification of books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit. We hereby report that in our opinion,
the Company has during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31 March, 2020 complied
with various statutory provisions and also that the Company has proper Board — Processes and compliance
— mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter :

maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making necessary entries therein;
forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with MCA,;

service of documents by the Company on its Members, Auditors and the Registrar of Companies;
notice of Board and various Committee meetings of Directors;

meetings of Directors and all the Committees of Directors;

notice dispatch certified by the management and convening of Annual General Megting held on 30"
September 2019;

minutes of the proceedings of the Board Meetings, Committee Meetings and General Meetings;
approvals of the Board of Directors, Committee of Directors, Members and government authorities,
wherever required;

constitution of the Board of Directors, Committees of Directors and appointment and reappointment
of Directors;

payment of remuneration to Directors and Managing Directors (NIL Remuneration);

appointment and remuneration of Statutory Auditors;

transfer of Company’s shares ;
contracts, registered office and publication of name of the Company;

report of the Board of Directors;

generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules there under;

the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter and also in line with applicable clauses of the
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI). The Company
has, in our opinion, proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism and has complied with the
applicable statutory provisions, Act, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc., mentioned above as
stipulated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made under the Act, and the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company.

We further report that:

the Directors have complied with the requirements as to disclosure of interests and concerns in
contracts and arrangements, shareholdings and directorships in other Companies and interest in other
entities;

the Company has obtained all necessary approvals under various provisions of the Act where ever
necessary;
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iii.  there was no prosecution initiated against erfresh-show-cause-noticereceived by the Company during
the year under review under the Companies Act and rules, regulations and guidelines under these Acts.
The Company was in receipt of show cause notice/communication previous year as to confirmation of
penalty imposed for non appointment of Company Secretary cum Compliance officer, which was
replied, yet there is no further communication in this regard, hence we are unable to comment
thereupon.

5. We further report that during the year :

The status of the Company has been a widely held listed Company (listed on BSE) and we are informed that
Company is regular in complying with applicable provisions (Except for payment of listing Fee and non filing
of reports of Capital Reconciliation for the two quarters viz. Quarter ended Sept..2019, Dec. 2019 and March
2020). This fact has been examined from perusal of various records maintained by the Company and for which
a representation certificate too have been issued to us.

(i) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.

(if) Adequate notices were given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations
and guidelines.
Jatin Gupta
Proprietor
Sd/-

For Jatin Gupta & Associates
Company Secretaries

CP No.: 5236

FCS No.: 5651

Place: New Delhi
Date: 14" August, 2020
Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this report.
Annexure A

To

The Members

Samtel India Limited (The Company)
Village Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Road
Tehsil Ladpura, Kota, Rajasthan 324 001

Company No. : L31909RJ1981PLC012073

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter

a. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
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responsibility is to express as opinion on these secretarial records based on our examination.

b. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on a test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records, we believe that
the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

c. We rely on the statutory auditors reports on the Audited Financial Statement for the correctness
and appropriateness of the financial records and books of accounts of the Company.

d. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules and regulations,
and standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of the procedures on test basis.

e. The Secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

Jatin Gupta

Proprietor
Sd/-

For Jatin Gupta & Associates
Company Secretaries
CP No.: 5236
FCS No.: 5651
Place: New Delhi
Date: 14" August, 2020

ANNEXURE C TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
[Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (m) of The Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3) of The Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014]

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
(i) Steps Taken or Impact on Conservation of Energy:
All the production/manufacturing operations of the Company have been shut down. Thus, there has
been no production activity during the year under review.
(ii) Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of Energy: None

(iii)Capital Investment on Energy Conservation Equipments: None

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
() Efforts made towards Technology Absorption:
There were no R & D activities carried out by the Company during the year under review.
(i) Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import
substitution:
Since no R & D activities was carried out there have been no consequent benefits.

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year): None

@ the details of technology imported: The Company has not imported any technology during the last
three financial years.

(b) the year of import: Not Applicable

© whether the technology has been fully absorbed: Not Applicable
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(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof: Not
Applicable
(iv)Expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Rs. In Lacs
2019-20 2018-19
Capital expenditure Nil Nil
Revenue expenditure * Nil Nil
Total R&D expenditure as a percentage of net sales N/A N/A

© FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign
Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows:

Rs. in Lacs
2019-20 2018-19
1. Foreign Exchange Earned Nil Nil
2. Outgo of Foreign Exchange Nil Nil

ANNEXURE D TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM NO. MGT.9 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN as on the financial year ended on 31st March,
2020 [Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 (1) of The Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. Registration and Other Details:

CIN L31909RJ19810LC012073
Registration Date 29" June, 1981

Name of the Company Samtel India Limited

Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Company / Limited by Shares
Address of the Registered Office and contact Village Naya Nohara, District Ladpura,
details Kota Baran Road, Kota (Rajasthan).
Correspondence Address 3" Floor, J K Building, Local Shopping

Complex, Masjid Moth, Greater Kailash II,
New Delhi 110048.

Tel. No.: 91 11 42424000

Fax No.: 91 11 42424077

E-mail: rkbhalla@samtelgroup.com
Website: www.samtelgroup.com

Whether listed company Yes
Name, address and contact details of Registrar & | MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited,
Transfer Agents (RTA), if any F-65, First Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,

Phase I, New Delhi 110020.

Il. Principal Business Activities of the Company
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:-

SI. | Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover
No. | main products/services Products/Services Of the Company
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|1 ] Not Application |

I11. Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies: Not Applicable

IV. Share Holding Pattern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year %
Category of Change
Shareholders during
the
Year
Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual / HUF 4200 55166 59366 0.84 4200 55166 59366 0.84 0
b) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢) State Govt.(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Bodies 1725562 1341557 3067119 4327 | 1725562 1341557 3067119 43.27 0
Corporate
e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Any Other.... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-Total (A)(1): 1729762 1396723 3126485 4411 | 1729762 1396723 3126485 44.11 0
(2) Foreign
a) NRIs —
Ir)ldividuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Other - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals
¢) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Any Other.... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-Total (A)(2): 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total
Shareholding of 1729762 1396723 3126485 4411 | 1720762 | 1306723 | 3126485 | 44.11 0
Promoters (A) =
(A) W)+(A)2)
B. Public
Shareholding
1) Institutions
a) Mutual Funds / 3900 1530 5430 0.08 3900 1530 5430 0.08 0
UTI
b) Banks / FI 353 344350 344703 4.86 353 344350 344703 4.86 0
¢) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) State Gowt.(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Funds
f) Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Companies
g) Flls 0 585 585 0.01 0 585 585 0.01 0
h) Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Capital Funds
i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign Portfolio 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(Corporate)
Sub-Total (B)(1): 4253 346465 350718 4.95 4253 346465 350718 4.95 0
(2) Non-
Institutions
a) Bodies
Corporate
i) Indian 1307996 32620 1340616 18.91 | 1318496 25120 1343616 18.91 0
ii) Overseas 0 414349 414349 5.85 0 414349 414349 5.85 0
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b) Individuals
i) Individual
Shareholders
holding nominal 918495 463266 1381761 19.49 | 927595 454366 1381961 | 19.50 0.01
share capital upto
2 lakh
i) Individual
Shareholders
holding nominal 304238 0 304238 429 | 303538 0 303538 4.28 -0.01
share capital in
excess of ~ 2 lakh
¢) Others (specify)
Non Resident 143658 26044 169702 239 | 141158 26044 167202 239 0
Indians
Trusts 74 0 74 0 74 0 74 0
Sub-Total (B)(2): 2674461 936279 3610740 50.94 | 2690861 919879 3600740 | 5094
Total Public
Shareholding(B)=(
B)(1)+(B)(2) 2678714 1282744 3961458 55.89 | 2695114 1266344 3951458 |  55.89 0
C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDR
& ADRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grand Total
(A+B+C) 4408506 2679467 7087943 100 | 4424876 2663067 7087943 100 0.00
(ii) Shareholding of Promoters : As above
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) : No. (previous year there
was a reduction of 6.63 % of shareholding by way of sale to other corporate bodies).
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top Ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters ) : NIL
Sr. | Name of the shareholder Number of | Shares as a percentage of total
No. shares number of shares
1 | IL AND FS TRUST CO. LTD. 673441 9.50
2 | PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK 343989 4.85
3 | FAME MERCANTILE PVT.LTD 342093 4.92
4 | URMIL MAHASUKH GOPANI 73266 1.03
5 | RHODE ISLE LIMITED 99304 1.40
6 | SUPRAKASH MUKHERIJEA 138691 1.96
7 | PROTAIRE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 297845 4.20
8 | QUANTUM SECURITIESPVTLTD 63198 0.89
9 | URMIL MAHASUKH GOPANI 67555 0.95
10 | QUANTUM SECURITIESPVTLTD 63198 0.89
Total 2162580 30.59
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
hareholdin h Changes Cumulative
For Each of the S z_;lre_ olding at the g .
. beginning of the year Shareholding
Directors ;
during the year
No. of % of total Increase/ % of total
shares | shares of the | Date Decrease Reason | No. of shares of the
company shares Company
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Mr. Satish K Kaura 38067 0.54 NIL NIL NIL 38067 0.54
Mr. Dhruv Sethi 0 0 - - - 0 0
Mrs. Alka Kaura 8273 0.12 - - - 8273 0.12
Mr. Rajesh Bhalla 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
V. Indebtedness :
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Secured Unsecured | Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount - 10.03 10.03
i) Interest due but not paid - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - -
Total (i + ii+ iii) - 10.03 10.03
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
Addition - - -
Reduction - - -
Net Change - - -
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount - 10.03 10.03
i) Interest due but not paid - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - -
Total (i +ii+ iii) - 10.03 10.03
VI. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
Remuneration to Mr. Satish K Kaura:
Sl Particulars of Remuneration Managing
No Director &
CEO
1 | Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 0
(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 0
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 0
2 | Stock Options 0
3 | Sweat Equity 0
4 | Commission 0
- as % of profit 0
- others, specify....(Performance based) (Refer Note) 0
5. | Others, please specify 0
Total 0
Ceiling as per the Act Nil
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NONE



R. SHARMA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCDUNTANTS

iy

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TOTHE MEMBERS OF SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

Report on Lhe Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

W have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS financial statements of M /s Samtel India Limited ("the
Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020 and the Statement of Profit and Loss
(ncluding other comprehensive income), the staterment of Cash Flow and statement of Changes in Equity for the
yoar then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatery information
{heveln after referred to as "Ind AS financial statements™).

I sivr opinion and Lo the best of our information and according to the explanations glven to us, the aforesaid
Standalope Ind AS linancial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
pive @ true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India Including the
tid A%, of the linancial position of the Company as at 31 March 2020, and its loss including other comprehensive

nweme, s cash Nows and the change in equity for the year ended on that date.

ifasis for Opinion

W conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under Section 143(10] of
ihe Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further deseribed in the Auditor's Responsibility for the
Finanetol Slatements section of our report. We are independent in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the: Institute of Chartered Accountams of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are
Peievant 1o our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules mades thers under,
il we have fullilied our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the [CAI's
Gl ol Fihics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sulficient and appropriate to provide a
[esisdor our audil opinion on the financial statements,

Einphagis on Mattor

Wi draw your atiention to Note No. 28 to the standalone financial statements which states that the ability of the

Lompany 10 continue as going concern.
Uur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter,

ey Sl Maliers

hes audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment were of most significance in our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the current period, These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
lnancial statements as a whale, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide o separate opinion on

thesid imntiers,

Kev Akt Matier Auditor's Response

i) Preparation of financial stalements on going concern ©  We assessed company's address and found respective
husis. repgistrations in order. Qur opinion is not qualified .

ILufer Mate 28 1o the standalone financial statement

it ] Fvaluation ol uncertain tax positions . Obtained details of tax assessment and demands.
Rafer Note 20 of the standalone financial statement Our internal experts evaluated the managemeant's
position on these uncertain tax positiong: k8 A5

10158, Padam Singh Road, Karol Bagh, New Dedhi-110005 oyt 4
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R. SHARMA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

e Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information, The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report
including  Annexures to HBoard's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
shareholder's Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report

e

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not EXPress
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
lormution and, In doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
fimanciad siatements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated,
I, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there s a material misstatement of this other

inlormation; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Lompany’s Beard of Directers is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
LA ["the Aat”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Standalone Ind AS financial
slatomoents that glve @ true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
vomprehensive income, cash Nows and change in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting
prineiples generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (A5} prescribed under Section
133 ol the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder,

Fhis responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act [or safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irreguiarities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
e are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
contrpls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness ol the accounting records,
relevant o the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are [ree [rom material misstatement, whether due to [raud or error.

I preparing the standalone financial statements, management |s responsible for assessing the company's
Ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable , matters related to going concern and using the
Ketig concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate or to cease operations ,or has

na realistic aliernativie but wo do so

The Hoard ol Birectors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

10158, Padam Singh Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-1100056
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our ohjectives are to obtain ressonable assurance about whether the Statement as a whole is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditar's repart that includes our
apimon. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarante¢ that an awdit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect @ material misstatement when it exists.
Misstaternents can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of the Statement.

As pirt of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepricism throvghout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due to fraud or
error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as frasd
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control,

« Ubtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order 1o design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i} of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
finuncial controls with reference 1o financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the ressonablencss of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as & going concern. I we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial results or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
cbtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.

 Evaluate the overall presenmtation, structure and content of the Statement, including the
disclosures, and whether the Statement represents the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that schieves fair presentation.

o | M WoWR2840 | i

4
A
*
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
cthical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought 1o bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
sifepunrds,

From the matters communicated those charged with governance, we determine those matters that Were
of the maost significance in the audit of standalone financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters . We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances , we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing s0 would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

] As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) Issued by the Central
Government In terms of Section 143[11) of the Act, we Eive in the Annexurs “B* statement on the
matlers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2 As required by Section 143 [3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of cur audit.

(] In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
[ar as it appears from our examination of those boglks,

(e} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement and statement of
change in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(e} I our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the relevant rule issued thereunder.

(o] (n the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on March 31, 2020
liken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2020 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

in With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in

“Annexure A
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() WiLh respeet to the other matters ta be included in the Auditar's Report in sccordance with Rule
11 of the Compantes { Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014, In cur opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i] The Company has disclosed impact of pending litigations on its financial position in the
linancial statements . Refer Note 20 of the financial statements.

i} The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses,

iil) The company does net require transferring any amount, to the lnvestor Education and

Pretection Fund,

For RAHARMA & ASSOCIATES.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 003683N

W
HakesWSharma

tairtner
Membership No. 082640
UDIN : Z0082640AAMNACCH5T1

Mhtee: Wew Delhi
Bate; June 26,2020
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Annexure - A to the Auditors” Report

Ieport on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companics Act, 2013 ("the Act™)

W have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s Samtel India Limited ["the
Company”] as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of

the Company for the year epded on that date,

Managoment's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
ther internal control over financial reporting eriteria established by the Company considering the éssential
coimponents of inlernal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla ["ICAL"). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
ehiectively lor ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, Including adherence to company’s
policies, the salopuarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness ol the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as

reapuiired under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
Iursed om our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the *Guidance Note®) and the Standards on Audlting, issued by ICAl and
decmed o be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of imternal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Charered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
wilh ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether
adegquate internal linancial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such

rantrols operated effectively in all material respects.

Our auditl involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal Anancial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal Anancial controls over
linancial reporling, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
aperating elfectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, [ncluding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due wo lraud orerror.

W beliove that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
autdit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. ThE
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Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A romipany’s internal flinancial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonahle
issurner regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
plrposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
aver limancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that-

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that. [n reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
‘i disposal of the assets of the company;

(2] prowide assurance that transactions are recarded as necessary to permit preparation of financlal statements
e acrardance with genorally accepted accou nting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
Are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management of the company; and

(3] Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention and timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have 8 material effect on the financial statements.

lulicrent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Hecuse ol the inherenmt limitations of internal fnancial controls over financial reporting, including the
possilility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
draud iy occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
nancial reporting o fulure periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reparting way become inadequate bocause of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

polieies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all materdal respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
fsancial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting wera operating effectively as at
41 March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
cunsidering the essential components of internal contral stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Fimanctal Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For RSHARMA & ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountant
Firm Registration No: 003683N

Q_esle2i i atiaes
e
Rakesh Sharma
Partner
Membership No. 082640
LIDNN : 2008264 0AAAACCA5T1

Flace: New Delhi
Date June 26, 2020
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report to the Samtel India Limited

feforred to in Paragraph 1 of “Report on Other Legal And Regulatory Requirements” paragraph of our
Heport on the financial statement of even date

(i] In Respect of Fixed Assets

[a) The Company is not owning any fixed assets, so clause no. (a), (b). (). is not applicable.

[ii} In Hespect of Inventories

Physical verification of inventery has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management. No
material discrepancies have been noticed as infermed to us.

[iii] Compliance under section 189 of The Companies Act, 2013

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties
covered In the register maintalned u/s 189 of the companies Act 2013,

(b] Since there are no such loans, comments on repayment of the principal amount and interest thereon
and overdue amount at the year end are not required.

(iv] Compliance under section 185 and 186 of The Companies Act, 2013

As per Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the
company does not have any loans, investments, guarantees and security under 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act 2013,

(v] Compliance under section 73 to 76 of The Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under
while accepting Deposits

I'he Company has not accepted any deposits from Public within meaning of the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the

Companices Act 2013 and rules framed there under.
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[vi] Maintenance of cost records

The

accordingly Clause (vi) ks not applicable

{vi)

(a] According to the
lsy ws, in our apinion
respect of provident fund investor education an
b, salos tax, woalth tax, service tax, custom d

Deposit of Statutory Dues
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Company has only carrisd out business of trading, no Cost Records have besn maintained.

information and explanations given to us and the records of the company examined
the company 1& generally irregular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in
d protection fund, employees state insurance JAncome

uty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and other material

statutery dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities except Provident Fund by Rs.1020790,

Service Tax Including Cess b
statnory dues of R5:5572289 which are putstandin

(revm the date they became payable.

v Rs. 1466332, Tax deducted at Source by Rs.275975 and interest on
g at the year end for a period of more than six months

(k) According o the infarmation and explanations given to us and the records of the company examined
by s, the particulars of dues of Income tax, sales tax, custom duty, wealth tax, excise duty, value added
ited on account of any dispute , are as follows

Lax, sorvice tax and cess, which have not been depos

lelated To Authority where Financial | Disputed Paid under
l ) - Pending Year Amount Protest
[Salos Tax Additional Commissioner [1985-86 29,118,000.00( 20,128,000.00
' of Sales Tax B _ _
Contral Bxcise Law Rajasthan High Court,  [1989-90 2,059,000.00 5,00,000.00
|alpur . .
Central Fxelse Law CESTAT , Delhi 1997-98 8B4,000.00|  B80,000.00
Contral Hxcise Law Commissioner Appeals, |1938-99 2,404,000.00 24,01,000.00
jaipur : - -
Income Tax Income Tax Appellate 2005-046 -
Tribunal ) 490,090.00 -
Income ‘Tax Income Tax Appellate  |2007-08 28,817,000.00 -
Tribunal

(viii) Repayment of Loans and Borrowings

According to the records of the company examined by us and information and explanations given 1 us,

{he Company has not taken any loans from Bank or fina

ncial institiution or not issued any Debentures.
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[iz] Utilization of Money Raised by Public Offers and Term Lean For which they Raised

A% per the the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of records the
company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer{ including debt
instruments ) and term loans have been applied for the purpose for which they are obtained,

[x] Reporting of Fraud During the Year

uring the course of our examination of books and records of the company carried out in accordance
with the pencrally accepted auditing practices in India , we have neither come across any Instance of
fraugl by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees noticed or reported during the
year , nor we have been informed of such case by the management

{xi] Mianaperial Remuneration

A% per the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of records, the
company has not paid any remuneration during the year.

[xif} Compliance by Nidhi Company Regarding Net Owned Fund to Deposits Ratio

As per information and records available The company |s not Nidhi Company.

[xii1) Related party compliance with Section 177 and 188 of companies Act - 2013

As per information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the
company has transacted with the related parties which are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act 2013 and the details have been disclosed in financial statements at Para 27 to the

linancial statements.

{xiv] Compliance under section 42 of Companies Act - 2013 regarding Private placement of Shares or
Debentures

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year,

{xv} Compliance under section 192 of Companies Act - 2013

A% per the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of the records, the
company has not entered Into any non cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with

{them,
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{xvi] Requirement of Registration under 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

The company s not reguired to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act.

FOR RSHARMA & ASSOCIATES
[Chartered Accountants)
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Bate @ 26 JO6/2020 qu
Qaveer” _——
RAKESH SHARMA

[Partner)
Membership No : 0BZ6340
UDIN : 20082 640AAAACCASTT

10158, Padam Singh Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005
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SAMTEL INDiS LTD
Batance Sheet as at March 33, 2000
| &Il amourts in INE Likhs except share and per share dats and where otherwiss stated)
- As at g at
Particulars HNotes
- March 31, 2000 March 31, 2019
I ASSETSH
1 IMNan- Current Assets
Froperty, Plant and Equipmeng 1
Capital Wark-in-Progress - -
Deferred Tax Assets [Mee) | - .
Mon Current Investment | a7 B8 43 88
hpr Men-Corrend Assets “ 585 545
Total Nam - Curren? Assets &0.53 4R.33
1 |Current Assety
Financial Assets
{1} Tra=de Beceivables g 25 g5 .
(] Cash and Cash Eguivalents [ 5.16 5.00
[fii) Bank Balances otfer thar i) showe & 33149 25,53
{hel Othear Finamcial Assets 7 - .79
Cinher Current Assets B 508 &3 [
Total Current Bssets BHAR.9T =154
Towml Assats [1432) 71550 8387 |
B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |[Egquity
Eguity Share Capifal 5 TiO8.42 TOR.42
Other Equity 1 {56383 {55% 55] |
Equity attributabie fo Owniers ol she Company (1} 146 54 153487
Man-Candralling irtaresis {1] .
Total Equity (1] 154.54 153,87
2 |uAsILITIES
Current Liabdllitios
Flnancial Liakilities
{i} Bormawings 11 10.03 160,08
{il} Trasle Pavahles i2 2857 -
Oeher Corrgng Liabilities 13 53235 526.57
Total Current Linbdiies 570,96 53900 |
Totad Eguity and Linbilities {1=2) T15.50 GASLAEY
S88 srcompanying Notos to the Fnancisl Statements

in terims of our report attached

For R, Sharma & Assaclates

Charterog Accountants

FRNQOBGESN o~

RAKESH unﬁ/ ' SATISH K KALRA

Parirer {Diractor)
DN DODY 1202

Membership Mo, DE2640

Flape - REW DELH
Date © 26.00.2030

Far ard on behall of Board 84 Direciars

e
J-,ra.pf
um'% —

EALIRA BHANIEA SHARMA,
\Director) \Compary Secratary)
DI DDGET
EEW SAHAJPAL
[Tkl XN




SAMTEL INDIA LTD
Ststement of Profit snd Losa for 15e year ended Maech 31, 2010

[ All arssaunts In INR Lakhs except share and per share data and whone atharwhie iated)

Yaar acadpd Vo mnded
Pamiculars Mutay March 31, 2020 l'-il_:_ﬂl-'l..mlﬂ
14 25.99 .
i8 108 251
1oy 15
16 i =
19 -
7 L5 5.53
18 4.06 3230
EA0 37.83
833 {z8.22){
(8] Current Tow - =
[d) TaxPertaining 1o Eadfinr Years . "
{3} MAT Crodil Entitiement - "
14} Dwlerred Tar ] .
Tolal Ten Expavee - a
| Procitf[Los Bar tha Faar FEE] [ZB.3T
Frodit)|Loss] Advar Tas from Discontinued Coerations -
ProfiefiLosa) for the Yesr |8.33) [u_m-l
Prafit/|Las) far the Period Abtributaible to:
[Oraniars of the Company |lEI.i|i [‘:.!_;'_211
Fecn: Contrafing inlsrasls o i

i
waf )
||:| J'.-'.F-I:u.:hE-'-rCI T

.-'|1|:- [ P

&7 %




Other Camprehinsive ncome:
& m tems that will mot be reclassfied 5o Prafit of Loss
la] Changis i Resalustion Surphes
bl Remerserementy af the Defined Benefis Plans
ft] Doty iestruments through Other Comprahensl
inCorme
(€] Fair Value Changes Felating ta Qwn Credit Fisk
Fnandal Labilmey Desgnabed st faif Walue through
Pradit or Loss
i} imcame Tas melating to e that will not be recsdies|
i Prafit or Loss
B il IGeemi that rray b reclassified b Profi or Loss
{a} Eschange Jitferercuy i Transdseing the Financial
Stwtevesnns ol Fareign Opersiions
[b4 Dot Inspraments chrough Qe Cormprehenshve
Inzama
o Effeczive Porton of Gens and Loss on Designated
Peation of Medging nsbruments in & Cashi Fiow Hisdge

fefl Par Vilos Gainy |Loss| on Time Vaiue of Cetion ang
Forwisrd Elaments of Forsard Cowlrects i Hiesdging
Aetationship
(af Cibsry

il income Tas on iSems that may be reclasaified to Profit or)
[F. 10

Tokal Otser Comprehenshee Income

Tots Comprahensive income far the Period
|| Covmeprising Pred [Lois] sndd Ciher Comprehensive income for the yea)

|Ernings per Equity Share (for Continuing Dperation):
(2} [Basic
13} DOilutad

Sk acomparying Notm bo the Financid Steiamens

[EEEN |28.23)
0013 iAoy
(o) (.o

|H1!'ur|lu::d'mu'ru-pm't:t'|.l{.rud.

For A. 5sarmma & Associping
Crariered Accounianis

FRN !Eﬂﬂﬁliﬂw

Fo¢ snd on behalf of Board of Direciors
"

et g™

SATISH X KALRS
Fartrer {Birsstar] {Director]
CHN DO01 1300 [ COERTARN
emberetep Mo 082640 qﬁ,%u
PMace : NEW DIUW Al
Date : 35.06, 2020 CEO)




SAMTEL INDIR RTD:
Cavh Flaw Staiemend S he piair ssilind ares 11, 2000
{ Al areausks b5 40 Lakhs axcapd share snd pes share dage and whers otbarass riated§

Pariylary Vg gnissd Yo enoed
ftargh 33, 3030 | fhareh 34, 3089 |
ok s [ravm sperating mokiles
Frfi] Edlaee bin o B viar 133 [FL&-Fi]

Adjitmenty 1o
Mofe Ll dxpinie rezegiay im prol o lgw §
Sikare of prodit ot asmciytes .
Seawe Of erodn of 3 joan vimiune ; =,
Pnarnice ciiss regogrised in prafi o leas 55 55
Irwassment inCoee recogriied it grehl o hms ‘ .
B o dimaiial ol groperly, plant and emgmend 'l
Transer oo Gerary’ REcErvl .
[[EETETN T [0
Ban gn dnpmal of inerest m AT JSRsHI .

M (gainddena recorded in pradit pr e oo Tmenca! Babdey
drnigraried an ol fuii wnlem Srroapgh aralii o bovs
Kigt [gainyfless arigng on irvesiment meaverad ot far valug -

Ergisgh orafit or logr
Gain arising on eMecte senlemam oflegal duim

|Increaseifdecrenas in otter Man Current Agset
AT | i g LT

{vrerasain e in ok avsan o) ]

Mescreane in Graga aed ather gayabier .

| Dt ma kRl iArdinia i ofley diihey 3497 (8547}
Canh gererated fiom aperatioss 1204 1R
InceeFie Lases gard -

Mt cash pEnena s by DR anE SChvilids i) 348

Cawh Norwis Froom |Dvisting & clivitie

interen meirtand: LY¥

Gl &

Hrt cmh [aang in) prarated by myestng aciieies 193
Cinih o from Snmmcing actiitie
ovtereat paid JimiErest received
Pl zash uidd in Ankacing actintieg J551)

Wl brerraia n cash snd cash equisalesty 1m FRE]
Cun®y grd raphy squivalents Bt the begirning of the yiar 5 364
EMerrs of gechargs 1aa chargi on W balanse of cagh Paid in

IEiga corimsein
P it R g malombi a8 S and ol Uy [TET]

Ut T (Eanmgiany Secretayh
BN
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SAMTEL INDIA ETD

Statomaent of changes In equity fer the year ended March 31, 2020
[ All ameunts in INR Lakhs except share and por share data and where otherwide stated)

@, Equity Share Capital

IFH‘Hert MNumber of Shares Equity Share Capital
[lssued and Paid up Capital at Agril 01, 2015 7,087,943 70842
[Chsiges in Equity Share Capital during the year x :
|Balance at March 31, 2020 7,087,943 70843
|

[Balance at April 01, 2019 7,087,94% T08.42
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year % "
Balance at March 31, 2020 7,087,543 TOR.42

b. Other Equity
T Raserves and Surplus  |Reserves and Surplus =
Securities Premium Retained Earnings
Balamce af April 01, 2009 - [555.55H {555.5'5“
Forsign Currency Translation Aesarve s i
Proflt for the Period (833} (8.33)
|-Een-|-rir Resene 3 5
[Crther Comprehensive Income E =
Balance &t March 31, 2020 [S53-BE)| (563.88)
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SAMTEL INDHA LT

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2020
{ All amounts In INR Lakhs except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Mote Mo. 3 - Investments

Particulars e sk
March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019

1l:lu:}'ted

Samtel Color Limited 473,70 A73. 1
3,242,900 { previous year 59,22, 900) equity shares of Rs,

10¢-each fully paid

Less Pravision far Diminution [473.70) (473.70)
Sub Total - -
Un-Quoted

1}, Samtel Glass Limited 555.00 L5500
32,00,000( previous year 32,00,000) equity shares of Rs.

1G/-aach fully paid

Less Provisian for Diminution {5 11.12Jl {5:2.12)
Sub Tatal 42,88 42.BB
2]. Akla Investments Private Limited 133.08 133.04
2,50,000( previous year 2,50,000) equity shares of Bs. 10/

each fully paid

Less Provision far Diminution [£33.08] [133.08)
|5ub Tatal - -
Tokal 42,88 421.E8
Note No. 4 - Other Mon Current Asspts

As &t As at

s March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
Capital Advance

Balance with Government Authority:

a) Security Deposil with Labour Cotirl 1,80 1.EO

b] TOS Recoverable 3.85 3.65
Aghvance to Suppliers . .
VAT Recoverabhi -

Total 5,55 5.45




SAMTEL INDLA LTD

Motes forming part of the financial statoments as at March 31, 2020
{ All amounts in INR Lakhs except share and per share dats and where atherwise stated)

Note Mo, 5 - Trade Receivables

A5 at Ag at
Particulars
March 31, 2020 Miarch 31, 2019
Trade Recelvables & Other Recelvables
[a} Secured, Considered Good 29.99
{b) Unsecured, Considered Good
il Dowbrfiul
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Debts (expected Credit Loss
Allowaneoe)
Total 29.59
Mate Mo. B- Cash and Bank Balances
s ag Asat
Partlcul
l o March 31,2020 | March 31, 2009
Current Cash and Bank Balances
Balances with Banis B.16 501
Cash on Hand - .
Total 516 5.01
Bank Balances other than abeve
Az at A5 at
P
o el March 31,2020 | Mareh 31, 2019
Deposits held as Margin Money) Security for Bank 33.10 29.53
|Guarantees
Total 29.53




SARTEL INDIA LTE

Motes ferming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2020
( All amaunts In INR Lakhs except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Mote Me, 7 - Other Financlial Assets

Asat As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
Current
juUnisilied Revanus = .
Interest accured an Depodits 178
Secuity Depasits
Total 1.79
Kote Mo, 8- Other Current Assots
- As at Az at
Particulars March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2013
Current Azspfs
Advances ;
Otheyr 55.00 55,00
Advances to Employess 1.30 1,30
Balance with Government Authority
[a) Secured, Considered Good = o
[b) Unsecured, Considered Good 18224 182.24
i€l Doubtiul
Less; Alowance for Doubtful Debts - -
(d] GST Ingut 1.74 1.74
Others * 358.35 36491
Tatal Other Current Assetls 598.63 605.21

* Qthers include Rs. 308.31 lacs to M5 Samtel Avionics Limited {Previous year Rs. 30831 lacs) |
Rs.2.17 lacs to M/s Kaura Properties Pyt Limited {Previous year Rs. 2 i7 |a=::| and Rs. 478K lacy to

M/s Samtel Glass Limited (Previous year Rs. 54,45 lacs)
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SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2020
[ Al amounts In INR Lakhs except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note No. 10 - Other Equity

Particulars Ag at A5 at
March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
|Retained Earnings :
Balance at Beginning of Year [555.55) {527.33}
Frofit Attributable to Owners of the Company (.33 128.22))
|General Resarve L .
Balance at the End of Period [563.58)] {555.55)




SAMTEL INDIA LTD
Motes forming part of the financlal staternents as at March 31, 2020

| All amounts in INR Lakhs except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Mote No. 11 - Current Boarrawings

Particulars As at A5 3t
March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019

Unsecurad Short Term Borrowings ;
13}! |Loans Repayable on Dermand
Fram Banks [Bank Cverdraft) =

From Others
16 Lozns from Relaced Partles 10.03 10.03

10.03 10.03

Total




SAMTEL INMA LTD

Habes fnming part ol the Anandal @etements oy ot March 11, 2000

{ Al amourds in th8 Lakks setept shars and per ghare data and whan sthorwine stated)

ot o, £ « Trade Pevabie

Asat Ag at
. péarch ¥3, 3030 | vaarch 31, 2005
Eﬂlilhlhln
Dut 1o MEME Paitimy . .
(e thas MEAE Fartin fB5T
L2 L 0 =
Mote W, 19 - Other Corrent Liakdlitfes
i Ap al A
Mirch 31, 2020 § Mach 31, 3018
Ripeifiud Recereed o Agvance
Cifairad Revenue arisng from Customis Loyality Programme =
Darlered Gpvenue wrigng froem G nmeme Gran
Do Pwypakie 3R 33 3. s
348 18258
Paowidon for T 5182 5182
Currend Labilim FilaE 5507 |




SAMTEL IMDIA LTD

Motes ferming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2020
{ All amounts in INR Lakhs except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note No. 14 - Revenue from Operations

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
[a} Sale of Products {Including G5T) 29,90
-1} Sale of Services . .
{4} Other Operating Revenues
Total 25,00
Note N, 15 - Other Income
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
(a) Interest Incame 2.08 1.54
Taotal .08 1.94
(b} Revanue from Fair Value of Investment 5
Total -
ic] DOther Non-operating Income (net of axpenses
directly attributable to such Income]
Others-Bilances Written Rack 767
Total - T.67
Grand Total 2.08 8,81




SAMTEL INDuk LTD

mtes forming part of the financlal stabtements as at March 31, 2030
[ AH amoamis in INA Lakhd excapl shave and gar ghare dada angd where cthereise stated|

Note No. 16 - Cost of Matarials Comumsd

e enades YRl Eh3ds

F""“‘“"“ Pbaerch 31, 3020 1 March 31, 3049
Dpening S0k : .
#gdd : Purchases 1877 ¥
Less ; Choaing Stock . 5
Toital ATT f
Mot Mg, LT - Fraece Cogl
J" - Year erced Year endied

M_.EEE.E-%_
Inberest Espansos 5xX9 53
Otfsary Chi ey -
[Foal [ 5.53




SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Nates farming part of the financial staternants as at March 31, 2020
{ All amounts in INR Lakhs except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

MNote No, 18 - Other Expensey

Year ended Year ended
IPlrli:ular: March 31, 2020 | March 31, 7019
Salary 1.98 -
Adwvertisment a3 0.52
Depository Services 094 1.76
IHaIe& and Taxes 0.04 157
Travelling and Conveyance 0.03 Q.03
Printing and 51ationery & Postage oo .03
Legal & Professional Fees 1.06 261
Auditors' Remuneration
- For Audi 1,00 100
- For Limited Review Quarterfy Audit/ Other Matters 0.50 a.s0
|Provision for iminuation value of Investrment 2478
Total 6.04 32.30
- .‘-_ _. :_“"'\:_
N
M wﬁ,—.—-_ﬁ': ﬂ':|




Note No 19

1.

SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR EMDED 321" MARCH 2020

OVERVIEW

samtel India Limited which commenced cperations in the year 1983, wasg in the business of
manufacturing picture tubes for black & white televisions, trading In color television tubes and supply of
skilled and unskilled manpower. At present, it is into the business of trading. It Is listed on the Bombay
stock Exchange Limited. The corporate office is situated in New Delhl,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i| Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

These financial statements have been prepared In accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(ind AS) notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015.

For all periods up to the pericd ended 31st March, 2020, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with Accounting Standards notified under the Section 133 of the

Companies Act, 2013,

The financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2018 was the first financial statements
the company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. The financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting except far the
following material items that have been measured at fair value as required by the relevant ind

AS:

- Certain financial assets and fiabilities are measured at Fair value
P Defined Benefit and other Long Term Employee Benefits,

The financial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to nearest lacs, except
when otherwise indicated.

The Company follows the Mercantile System of Accounting and recognises income &
expenditure on accrual basis except certain claims like these relating to Railways, Insurance,
Ebectricity, Customs, and Exclse etc,, which are accounted for on acceptance basis on account of
uncertalnties.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets and labilities and disclosures of contingent liabilities and
commitments at the end of the financial statements and results of operations during the
reporting peried. Although these estimates are based upon the management’s best
knowiedge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.
Difference between the actual result and estimates are recognized in the period In which the
results are known)/ materialized.

o [ Mo YR i
Hew Daihl



SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2020

il

v

Property, Plant and Equipments

b)

Fixed Assets

Fined Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if
any. Costs include costs of acquisitions or constructions, Including incidental EXPENSes
thereto and other attributable costs of bringing the asset to ts waorking condition for its
intended use and are net of available duty/tax credits.

Expenditure during construction period

Expenditure related to and incurred during implementation of new/expansion-cum-
modernization projects s included under capital work-In-progress and the same s
aliocated to the respective fixed assets on completion of its construction/erection.

Intangible Assets

Expenditure incurred on rights/properties, where benefit is expected to follow in
future, Is disclosed as intangible assets. These intangible assets are amortized/written
off over the expected duration of benefit or 10 years, whichever is lower.

On transition to Ind AS the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of
all intangible assets as recognized at the end of the period from which the Ind AS is

adopted,

d) Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight-line methad (SLM) at the rates and
in the manner specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013, with effect from 1%
April 2014 and before that depreciation Is provided on SLM basis at rates specified in
schedule X1V to the Companies Act, 1956,

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed for impairment at each balance sheet date
wherever events or changes In circumstances indicate that the carrying amaunt may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount for which the assat’s
carrying amaount exceeds [ts recoverable amount,

Valuation of Inventories

Stores & spares are valued at cost or under net realizable value. Stock-in- trade is valued
at the lower of cost and net realizable value, Cost |s arrived at on the weighted average
basis. Appropriate share of labour and other overheads are included in the case of work
In progress and finished goods.




vij

wii)

wiii]

ix)

SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2020

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
date of the transaction. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are reported
using the closing exchange rates on the date of the balance sheet.

In case of forward foreign exchange contracts, the premium or discount, arising at the
inception of such contracts, is as income or expense over the life of the contract and the
exchange differences on such contracts, |.e., difference between the exchange rate at
the reporting/ settlement date and the exchange rate on the date of Inception of
contract/ the last reporting, is recognized as income fexpense for the period.

Investments

Long term Investrments are stated at cost unless there is a permanent diminution in the
value thereof,

Revenue Recognition

a) Sales are inclusive of GST but net of returns, rebates. Products returned J rejected are
accounted for in the year of return/refection. The revenue from sale of goods / services s
recognized at the time of involcing.

bj Export sates are accounted for on the basis of the date of bill of lading/airways bill.

t) Export benefits available under the Export Import policy of the Government of Indla are
accounted for in the year of export, to the extent measurable.

d) Income from services is accounted for at the time of completion of service and billing thereof.

Employee Benefits

Expenses & liabilities In respect of employee benefits are recorded in accordance with
Accounting Standard (AS)-15 —Employee Benefits',

I] The contributions to the provident fund for alf employees and the contributions
to the superannuation and gratuity funds for managerial staff are charged to
revenue. Provision for gratuity (other than for managerial staff), determined
on an arithmetical (or actuarial) basis at the end of the year is charged to the
revenue. '

H} Provision for leave entitiement, determined on an arithmetical {or actuarial)
basis at the end of the year, is charged to révenus.




SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

i)

wli)

i)

xiv}

Warranty
Provision for warranty is made on the basis of average cost as per past experience.

Taxes on Income

Provision for current tax Is made considering various allowances and benefits available
to the Company under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-22) ‘Accounting for Taxes on Income’,
deferred taxes resulting from timing differences between book and tax profits are
accounted for at the tax rate substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date to the
extent the timing differences are expected to be crystallized. Deferred tax assets are
recognized and reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to the extent there Is
reasonable/virtual certainty of realizing such assets against future taxable income,

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the
extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during
the specified period,

Provisions, Contingent Liabllitles, Commitments and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized for present obligations of uncertain timing or amount arising
as a result of a past event where a reliable estimate can be made and it is probable that
an outflow of resources embodying econamic benefits will be reguired to settie the
obligation. Where it is nol probable that an cutflow of resources embodying econamic
benefits will be reguired or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation s
disclosed as a contingent liability and commitments, unless the probability of outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is remote.

Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain events, are also disclosed as contingent Habilities
and commitments unless the probability of outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits Is remote. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the
financial statements.

Cash Flow Statements

Lash low staternents are reported using the indirect method; where by a profit before
tax is adjusted for the effects of the transactions of non-cash nature & any deferrals or
accrusls of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from the operating,
investing & financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Earnings Per Share
The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings per share (EPS)

comprise of the net profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders, The number of
shares used In computing basic EPS is the wej tef average number of shares
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outstanding during the period adjusted for events of bonus issue post period end, bonus
elements in right issue to existing shareholders, share spiit, and reverse share split
(consolidation of shares), The diluted EPS is calculated on the same basis as basic EPS,
after adjusting for the effect of potential dilutive equity shares unless impact is antl-
dilutive.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

A) Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of:

{Rs. in Lakhs}
Description Current Year |  Previous Year
a) | Disputed Excise Duty and Other demands 15.66 15.66
b) | Income Tax demands where the cases are pending at 293.07 253.07
various stages of appeal with the autharities
c] | Sales Tax Demand where the case are pending before 89.90 B2.90
assessing  officer  after remand from Joint
Commissioner 5ales Tax,

B) Capital Commitment: = -

In the opinion of the Board, Current Assets, Loans and Advances have a velue on realization in the
ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the books of
accounts and provision for all known material liabilities have been made and considered adequate.

Taxation

The Company has carried forward losses/unabsorbed depreciation under the Income tax Act, 1961,
However, in view of uncertainty of future taxable income of the Company, in accordance with
Accounting Standard AS-22" Accounting for Taxes on income” notified in the Companies Accounting
Standard Rule 3006, the net deferred tax assets have not been recognized in the accounts,

The Company has already started the process of identifying the Micro, Small and Mediem
Enterprises as defined under the *The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006". However, based on the information avaflable with the Company as of now, no enterprises
have been identified, who are registered under the said Act,

During the year, provision for diminution in the value of long term investment of Samtel Glass
Limited {SGL} has not been done as in the view of the company, the SGL is in the process of selling
its Land and Bullding and the discussions for disposal are in advance stage. The management is also
of the view that the realization value of Land will be much higher after setting off all its liabilities,
Hence, the value of long term investment of 561 does not require any diminution.
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Earning per share’, In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-20)

Current Year Previous Year

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders  (Rs. in Lakhs} (8.33) (28.22)
Number of Equity Shares (in nos.)

Issued and subscribed 70,87 843 70,87.943

Total number of shares including potential equity shares 70,87,943 70,87,943

Basic earnings per Share (Rs.) (0.012) {0040}

Diluted earnings per Share (Rs.) (0.012) {0.040)

Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard (AS-17) 'Segment Reporting”:

Segment Reporting: Based on the guiding principles given in Ind AS 108 “Segment Reporting”
issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of indla, the Company's anly business segmeant
during the year relates to “Supply of manpower", As a result, the disclosure requirements of Ind

A5 are not applicable.

Disclosures as required by Accounting Standard (AS-18) ‘Refated Party Disclosures':

A,

List of Related Parties and Relationships

5l. No. | Nature of Relationship Name of Related party |
Key Management Personnel Satish K Kaura = Chairman and Managing Director |
A sanjeev Sahajpal -C. F. Q.
Bhavika Sharma — Company Secretary |
B | Other related parties in respect of which |
the Company had transaction: |
Associates a) Samtel Machines & Projects Limited I
b) Akla Investment Private Limited B
C Enterprises over ‘which key management a) Samtel Color Limited {under liquidation)
personnel and/ or his relatives exercise b] Samtel Avionics Limited
significant influence ¢] Samtel HAL Display Systems Limited I
d} Samtel Thales Avionics Limited i
@] Samtel Glass Limited :
fl Kaura Properties Pvt. Limited
g) Fame Mercantile Pvt, Limited
h) MNavketan Mercantile Pvt, Limited
{] Punswat Consultants Limited

Swaka Consultants Limited
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B. Transactions with Related Parties
{Rs.In Lakhs)
Enterprises over which key
Parthculars Associotes maﬂ_a geme_n ) pem".“ﬁ yid Total
his relatives exercise
significant Influence
Previous Previous Previous
Current Year Year Current Yodr Year Current Year Year
Balances at the year end
(i) Receivables
- Samtel Avionics Limited Ml Nil A0a.31 30831 308.31 A0R.31
- Samtel Glass Limited Mil Mil 47.88 54.45 47,88 G445
- Kaura Properties (Pvt)
Limited Ml il 217 217 2.17 2.17
(ii) Payables
- Samitel Color Limited il il 0.20 8.80 9.80 9.80
- Punswat Consultants Ltd il NIl 10.03 10.03 i0.03 10.03
(7] Investments
- Akla Investment [P) 133.08 133.08 il il 133.08 133.08
Limited
- Samitel Color Limited il 1] 473.70 473.70 473.70 473.70
- Samtel Glass Limited il il G55.00 555.00 555.00 55500
(v} Security in the form of B . . " i .
pledge given related to
samtel Calor Limited®
Bl

*The Company has given undertakings to certain financial institutions not to dispose off its investments
without their prior consent till the lans sanctioned by them to the investee companies remain
outstanding fully provided. [Refer Note MNo. 29).
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After the closure of plant (Black and White pictures for Black and white TV Sets], Samtel India Uimited
had airmed to commence Its operation in trading of color picture tubes, however such activities could
not be successfully carried out for longer peried, due to low market demand. The management of
Samtel India Limited was hopeful of better success in new segment of business activities. Therafore, the
company entered into the business for supplying manpower to the manufacturing units, (especially to
picture tube manufacturing units), Since the demand of Cathode Ray Tube declined sharply over a
period of time, the business of manpower supply was also adversely affected. To restructure & revive
the business activities the Company also evaluated the possibilities of entering Into manufacturing
activities and for that intended to acguire suitable property also, but could not succeed due to
continuous recession and liquidity problem. Now, the Company has obtained VAT registration under
WP Trade Tax Act and obtained G5T registration also and putting its efforts to trading specific
Electronics ltems. During the year, the Company has started the trading business of specific Electronics
Items. In view of this, the management has prepared and maintained its books of accounts an the
concept of “going concern”,

In earfier years, the Company has given security in the form of pledge up to Rs. 59.00 lakhs fully paid up
equity shares of Rs. 10 each of Samtel Color Limited {SCL) held by the Company In favar of the bank
Acting as trustee for itself and as agent for other lenders of SCL as per the Corporate Debt Restructuring
(CDR) Scheme of SCL as approved by COR Cell of RBI, as it has major investment in SCL and in view of the
management it would add long term value to the Company.

Unpald partion in Share Premium, Calls in arrears on Equity Share issued in earfler years was ascertained
on reconciliation.

Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to conform to this year's
classification,
For R Sharma & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRM: D03683N a hﬂ-,
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